Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 4:30 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris); Jobi Thomas; claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg; Muhammad Nur

Faiz Bin Sanat; Joseph Tee YS; Jerome Tan ZL; Manojj Baloo; Vion Lim LS; Jason
Wong; Lee Jun Xian; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid; Eric Paul Glorioso; Oh Hui Wen; Edwin
Alegre (Eurokars)

Subject: non reporting D24010117MFCT/CTPL/CL YOUR REF: SHC1912B / OUR REF: SLK409E
THIRD PARTY CLAIM / DOA: 17/11/2024

Attachments: MSA.pdf; MT00018532 is Approved; 2705_001.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed documents for survey.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX : 6223 0541 |
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sq

A Member of LEEEI Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom
itis intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 2:10 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_ Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat
<faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>; Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL
<jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Manojj Baloo <manojj.baloo@porsche.com.sg>; Vion Lim LS
<vion.lim.Is@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong <jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Jun Xian
<junxian.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid <faisal.hnamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Oh Hui Wen <huiwen.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Edwin Alegre (Eurokars)
<edwin.alegre@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: YOUR REF: SHC1912B / OUR REF: SLK409E THIRD PARTY CLAIM / DOA: 17/11/2024




EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

YOUR REF: SHC1912B / OUR REF: SLK409E THIRD PARTY CLAIM / DOA: 17/11/2024
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client’s vehicle at 27A Tanjong Penjuru.

Attached is the estimate and accident report for your perusal.

We would appreciate it if you can kindly let us know the liability/status of this case.

Thank you and best regards.

Jobi THOMAS (Mr)
Senior Insurance Claims Executive | Body & Paint

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
Tel +65 6331 0680 | DID +65 6331 0682

E E E &

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. While every reasonable effort has been
made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, Eurokars Group and its affiliates are not responsible for alterations made to
the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks.
In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/.




